

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-11-30 11:50:27 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Let me know when you are free

How about I come to you, I need a walk

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Let me know when you are free

I'm free now. Do you want me to come up?

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 30, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Let me know when you are free

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Michael Boll
Sent: November 30, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: FH

That should work. thanks

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 30, 2017 10:55 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: FH

Now I. Elt. Noon?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 10:23 AM, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca> wrote:

Okay, let me know when you are free. I will be on a call from 11 to noon.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: November 30, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: Re: FH

Yes at ministry now

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2017, at 10:03 AM, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca> wrote:

Can we speak this morning please?

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message